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Yu Robinson, Cyndy

From: David King, GM <info@ourtransitfuture.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2012 3:50 PM
To: Yu Robinson, Cyndy
Subject: Scoping Meetings for Durham-Orange Light Rail Transit project

If you are having trouble viewing this message, see it in your browser. 

 

 

Dear Colleague, 
  
As you know, the Triangle has been working for many years on ways to improve transit connections 
between Durham, Chapel Hill and the region. As a result of an Alternatives Analysis process begun in 2010 
with input from the public and other stakeholders, the Durham-Chapel Hill-Carrboro Metropolitan Planning 
Organization (MPO) adopted the Durham-Orange Light Rail Transit Project to be advanced for further 
study.  
  
Please join us at the Scoping Meeting for Regulatory Agencies:
  
What:        Scoping meeting for Regulatory Agencies on the Durham-Orange Light Rail 

Transit Project 
When:       Wednesday, May 2, 2012 at 1:00 P.M. 

Where:          
Extraordinary Ventures Center, 200 South Elliott Road, between N. Fordham 
Boulevard and E. Franklin Street, in Chapel Hill, NC. (Informal notification 
regarding this meeting has already been distributed.)

  
Please take a moment to respond and let us know whether you will be attending personally, sending 
designee(s) and/or other members of staff, or declining this invitation. 

  

 

 
  

On April 3, 2012, a Notice of Intent (NOI) was published in the Federal Register indicating that the Federal 
Transit Administration (FTA) and Triangle Transit will be preparing an Environmental Impact Statement 
(EIS) for the Durham-Orange Light Rail Transit (LRT) Project.  (Please note that some of the meeting 
dates, times and locations in the Federal Register are incorrect.)  

The EIS process will begin with Public Scoping Meetings through which open coordination with Public, 
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Federal, State and local agencies, elected officials, project partners and citizens will identify and define the 
issues to be studied in detail in the Federally-required environmental review process in accordance with the 
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (NEPA), as amended. 

Background information on the Durham-Orange LRT Project is available at the Our Transit Future website. 
A Scoping Information Booklet for the Project will also be made available on the Project website prior to the 
meeting.  At the May 2nd meeting, Regulatory and Advisory Agency representatives will be provided with 
an overview of the Project and an opportunity to ask questions. The public comment period closes on June 
18, 2012. Your participation in the project scoping process is important for this Project’s development.  

 
Subsequent to the completion of the Scoping Summary document and prior to initiation of the EIS, a 
concluding regulatory and agency stakeholders meeting will be held during which interested Federal, State 
and local government agencies will collectively process all input and formally develop the final scope of the 
EIS. 

 
In addition to the Scoping Meeting for Regulatory Agencies, we will be briefing Elected Official and Project 
Partners at 10 A.M on May 3, at the Durham Armory and conducting the two Public Workshops described 
below.  

 
We look forward to meeting with you on May 2, 2012 and to receiving your input no later than June 18, 
2012. If you require additional information or have any questions regarding the Durham-Orange Light Rail 
Transit Project, please do not hesitate to contact us at (919) 461-1481 or by email 
at:  info@ourtransitfuture.com. 

  

Sincerely,  

  

 

  

David King 

General Manager,  Triangle Transit 
 

Public Workshop in Orange County 

May 2, Extraordinary Ventures 

Wednesday, May 2, 4:00 - 7:00 P.M. 

Open House/Drop In style  

Extraordinary Ventures (map) 

200 S. Elliott Road, Chapel Hill, NC 

Call 800-816-7817 if you need public transit 
information or special assistance for the meeting. 

 
 

Public Workshop in Durham County 

May 3, Durham Armory 

Thursday, May 3, 2012, 4:00 - 7:00 P.M. 

Open House/Drop in style  

Durham Armory (map) 

212 Foster Street, Durham, NC 

Call 800-816-7817 if you need public transit 
information or special assistance for the meeting. 
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This message sent to cyndy.yu.robinson@urs.com by info@ourtransitfuture.com 
GoTriangle 
4600 Emperor Blvd, Suite 100 
Durham, NC 27703 
 
You opted in to this list from: Added by Admin (More info) 
Unsubscribe | Update Profile/Email Address | Forward to a Friend  
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U.S. Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

Atlanta Airports District Office
1701 Columbia Ave., Campus Bldg.

Atlanta, GA 30337-2747
P: (404) 305-7150 F: (404) 305-7155

May 30, 2012

Mr. Brian C. Smart
Federal Transit Administration
Environmental Protection Specialist
230 Peachtree Street, NW
Suite 800
Atlanta, GA 30303

Dear Mr. Smart:

RE: Federal Aviation Administration, Atlanta Airports District Office (FAA ATL-
ADO) Scoping Comments on the Durham-Orange Light Rail Transit (D-O LRT) Project

The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) could not participate in the scoping meetings held
earlier this month for the subject project. However, we have reviewed the background
information and materials posted on the D-O LRT Project website:
http://www.ourtransitfuture.com/index.php/projects/durham-orange presented at the
scoping meetings.

We appreciate the Federal Transit Administration’s and Triangle Transit’s outreach to the FAA
requesting our assistance in identifying and defining the issues that should be studied in detail
through the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) analysis process for the D-O LRT
Project. Areas of particular and unique concern to the FAA that should be considered and
included in your proposed action’s design, construction and NEPA analysis process follow:

1) While the project map did not identify the proximity of the proposed action to airports, it
appears the proposed project or portions thereof would occur within a 5-mile radius of at
least one airport, Horace Williams Airport (IGX), Chapel Hill, NC.

Hazardous wildlife attractants on and near airports are of great concern to the FAA.
FAA Advisory Circular 150/5200-33B, Hazardous Wildlife Attractants on or Near
Airports, provides our guidance on this subject.

 We note the project will likely require storm water management
facilities/structures and may require substantial stream bank and/or wetland
mitigation in association with permitting actions necessary to support the
proposed project.

 To ensure no hazards to aviation are created by the proposed project, your
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NEPA analysis should ensure that all elements of the project design and
construction, including any proposed mitigation measures, consider and
incorporate the guidance found in FAA Advisory Circular 150/5200-33B.

2) If your organization is planning to sponsor any construction or alterations which may
affect navigable airspace, you must file a Notice of Proposed Construction or Alteration
(Form 7460-1) with the FAA (See https://oeaaa.faa.gov/oeaaa/external/portal.jsp). The
requirements for filing with the FAA for proposed structures vary based on a number of
factors: height, proximity to an airport, location, and frequencies emitted from the
structure, etc. For more details, please reference 14 CFR Part 77.9.

3) The Horace Williams Airport is a general aviation airport. Currently, the FAA Airport
Improvement Program is administered by the NCDOT Division of Aviation on behalf of
the FAA for all general aviation airports located in North Carolina. Therefore, please
include the NCDOT Division of Aviation (address located in the closed copy distribution
list below) in future correspondence on this matter. This will ensure they are informed
as the project progresses and allow them to provide additional comments and input
related to aviation safety concerns as the proposed action and alternatives are refined
during the NEPA, design, and construction process.

Thank you for the opportunity to participate in your scoping process. Please contact me at
dana.perkins@faa.gov or (404) 305-7152 if our comments require discussion or if I may be of
further assistance

Sincerely,

Dana L. Perkins
Environmental Program Manager

cc: Rick Barkes/Jennifer Fuller/Chastity Clark, NCDOT Division of Aviation, 1560
Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1560

Jon Heisterberg, U.S. Department of Agriculture, Animal and Plant Health
Inspection Service – Wildlife Services, 6213-E Angus Drive, Raleigh, NC
27617

Juanita Shearer – Swink, FASLA, Triangle Transit, P.O. Box 530, Morrisville, NC
27560

Jeff Weisner, URS - Planning Department, 1600 Perimeter Park drive Suite 400,
Morrisville, NC 27560
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From: Barkes, Richard W [mailto:rbarkes@ncdot.gov]  
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 9:34 AM 
To: Juanita Shearer-Swink; Clark, Chastity N; Fuller, Jennifer M 
Cc: Weisner, Jeff; Greg Northcutt; 'dana.perkins@faa.gov'; 'brian.smart@dot.gov' 
Subject: RE: REMINDER: DURHAM-ORANGE LRT PROJECT SCOPING COMMENTS ARE DUE JUNE 18, 
2012 
  
Juanita 
  
  
To simplify this communication I will be the point of contact on this project for the Division of Aviation.  
We concur with the FAA comments from Dana Perkins however we do not anticipate any negative 
impacts from your project on the airport.  Please feel free to contact me and we can further discuss the 
potential Storm water/wetlands impacts mentioned in the FAA response. 
  
Rick 
  
  
Rick Barkes, Deputy Director 
NC Department of Transportation 
Division of Aviation 
1560 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC  27699‐1560 
  
  
rbarkes@ncdot.gov 
Office – 919 840‐0112 
Cell – 919 621‐8413 
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Yu Robinson, Cyndy

From: Anita_Barnett@nps.gov
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 1:55 PM
To: WASO_EQD_ExtRev@nps.gov; info@ourtransitfuture.com; brian.smart@dot.gov
Subject: ER-12/0229 Proposed Premium Transit Service corridor - FTA

 
Mr. Smart: 
 
The National Park Service has reviewed the Notice of Intent to prepare a Draft Environmental Impact Statement for a 
Proposed Premium Transit Service Corridor in Durham and Orange Counties and we have no comments.  If you have any 
questions, please contact Anita Barnett, Environmental Protection Specialist at 404‐507‐5706.  Thank you for the 
opportunity to review and provide comments. 
 
National Park Service 
Anita Barnett 
100 Alabama Street 
1924 Building 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
 
404‐507‐5706 Phone 
404‐562‐3257 Fax 
Anita_Barnett@nps.gov 
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MEMO 
 
TO: Greg Northcutt, Director of Capital Development 
FROM: Ed Harrison 
 
SUBJECT: Comments on scoping for LPA PEIS, Durham-Orange corridor 
 
DATE: June 18, 2012 
 
REPLY TO: ed.harrison@mindspring.com 
 
I am familiar with the project and its environs for a number of reasons: 
three decades of continuous natural community fieldwork and identification in 
Durham and Orange Counties;  18 years of association with Triangle Transit’s 
regional planning process, including the past 2.5 years as a member of the Board of 
Trustees; over a decade as a Chapel Hill Town Council member, with the last 2.5 
years dealing with corridor concerns.  
 
My remarks focus on three station areas and/or corridors and associated issues: 
 
 1. An uncommon/”vulnerable” natural community type potentially within the C-1 
alternative corridor  
 
2. Possible inadequate length of bridging in C-1 corridor 
 
3. Potential impact on built lot by C-1 corridor at eastern edge of Meadowmont 
 
4. Pedestrian access issues for the Hamilton Road station 
 
5. Ability to extend future fixed guideway to west/north of UNC Hospitals station 
(Consult ToCH staff) 
 
 
 1. AN UNCOMMON/”VULNERABLE” NATURAL COMMUNITY TYPE 
POTENTIALLY WITHIN THE C-1 ALTERNATIVE CORRIDOR  
 
Natural community of concern: Piedmont Swamp Forest 
 
As defined by the adopted LPA , the C-1 corridor where it crosses the Little Creek 
floodplain, appears to intersect with an area with inundation periods greater than 
would be expected in an “average” Piedmont Bottomland Hardwood Forest in 
theTriassic Basin. This is based on satellite photos of the area that were not in the 
LPA documents.  
 
In Michael Schafale’s 2011 edition of the “Guide to the Natural Communities of North 
Carolina – Fourth Approximation,” he differentiates between the true “Piedmont 
Swamp Forest” and Piedmont Bottomland Hardwood Forest. Shown first is the 
differentiation, and then the community description.  
 
DIFFERENTIATING PIEDMONT SWAMP FROM BOTTOMLAND FOREST 
Comments: There has been substantial confusion in the nomenclature of Piedmont 
swamps versus bottomland forests. The oak-dominated, broad Triassic basin 
floodplains have been called swamps in some of the literature and bottomlands 
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elsewhere. However, these floodplains include both wetter swamps that stay flooded 
for long periods, and slightly drier oak-dominated areas that correspond to this 
subtype. The 3rd Approximation contributed to the confusion by mixing descriptions 
of these heterogeneous floodplains. The 4th Approximation attempts to reduce 
confusion by defining Piedmont Bottomland Forest as the portion of the flooding 
gradient where most oaks occur, and defining Piedmont Swamp Forest as the wettest 
sites, where only the most water-tolerant trees (including Quercus lyrata but not 
most other oak species) predominate.  
 
PIEDMONT SWAMP FOREST GNR  
Synonyms: Acer rubrum - Fraxinus pennsylvanica / Saururus cernuus Forest 
(CEGL006606). Ecological Systems: Southern Piedmont Large Floodplain Forest 
(CES202.324).  
Concept: Type covers communities of the wetter parts of large Piedmont floodplains, 
generally backswamps and large sloughs but possibly depressions on terraces. These 
areas are flooded for prolonged periods and support species tolerant of longer 
hydroperiod, such as Fraxinus pennsylvanica, Ulmus americana, Acer rubrum var. 
trilobum, and Quercus lyrata.  
Distinguishing Features: Piedmont Swamp Forest is distinguished from all other 
Piedmont floodplain types by its flood-tolerant species composition, generally 
dominated by Fraxinus pennsylvanica, Ulmus americana, Acer rubrum, or Quercus 
lyrata. The lower strata are similarly water-tolerant, with a relatively depauperate 
herb layer, generally dominated by Carex spp., Saururus cernuus, or Boehmeria 
cylindrica.  
 
In my recent examination of known examples of this community type, the 
predominance of wetland obligate trees such as Overcup Oak (Q. lyrata) and Black 
Willow (Salix nigra) shading wide sloughs full of Lizardtail (Saururus cernuus)seems 
to capture the essence of Piedmont Swamp Forest. No other oak species are visible. 
Also, there are frequently visible Marsh Rabbits – seen nowhere else in the Piedmont 
landscape.  
 
The “GNR” appellation indicates that it is “Globally Nor Ranked.” I’m told that this is 
because neighboring states with Piedmont rivers and creeks have not clearly 
identified the community type, most notably South Carolina.  
 
The closest described Natureserve community type is the Red Maple-Green 
Ash/Lizard Tail forest. 
 
Reference : 
http://www.natureserve.org/explorer/servlet/NatureServe?searchCommunityUid=EL
EMENT_GLOBAL.2.685450 
 
Global Status: G3G4 (14Feb2012)  
Rounded Global Status: G3 - Vulnerable  
Reasons: This association is geographically restricted to the Mid-Atlantic Coastal 
Plain and in limited areas of the Piedmont. It occurs in small patches, generally less 
than 20 acres. As of December 2011, it is ranked as S3 in Maryland and S3S4 in 
Virginia, where it is reportedly widespread in the backswamps of the Coastal Plain. In 
New Jersey, this type is documented from Great Swamp on the transition from Inner 
Coastal Plain to Piedmont. This type also is likely to occur in Delaware but its 
classification requires further resolution there. Beaver impoundments have been 
observed to threaten this vegetation.  
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2. POSSIBLE INADEQUATE LENGTH OF BRIDGING IN C-1 CORRIDOR 
 
My examination of the agency supplied satellite photo of the LPA corridor crossing 
Little Creek, using other topo maps to compare with topo on that one,  suggests that 
the floodplain bridging would need to be extended at least 20 percent in length on 
the eastern end to deal with likely flooding.  Am simply basing this on the latest 
FEMA elevations. I would recommend a re-examination of likely flooding extent on 
the eastern end of the crossing.  
 
 
3. POTENTIAL IMPACT ON BUILT LOT BY C-1 CORRIDOR AT EASTERN EDGE 
OF MEADOWMONT 
 
Based on field examination today, the easternmost lot now shown as having impact 
from Corridor C-1 in the adopted LPA, is undergoing site development. 
The advertised price for the house to be built there, plus the usual pricing for 
Meadowmont single family lots, suggests that it would be a very expensive 
condemnation to gain use of that single area, lot 302.  The alignment available for 
examination last year did not show the alignment in that location, although 
it was a very short distance  away. In the event C-1 is used, it should be tweaked to 
avoid this expensive property – which would be expensive even if unbuilt.  
 
 
4. PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ISSUES FOR THE HAMILTON ROAD STATION 
 
As someone who has frequently crossed NC 54 at Hamilton Road – most often by 
bicycle – I see no way to integrate the future redevelopment in Glen Lennox within 
the station area without a grade-separated crossing. An extended pedestrian signal – 
which by Triangle standards tops out at 15 seconds – would back peak hour street 
traffic on NC 54 through adjoining signalized intersections.  The approved NC 54 plan 
(May 9 2012 MPO action) does not appear to include 
such a grade-separated crossing. Based on recent examples elsewhere in nearby 
counties, the 2012 cost of such a facility would be in the millions of dollars. Given 
the importance of the Glen Lennox buildout to the success of this station area, it 
would be helpful if this access issue could be included in the scope in some way. I 
was involved with the Glen Lennox planning process as the first Council Member 
brought into neighborhood meetings on the redevelopment proposal, and then as 
Council liaison to the Neighborhood Conservation District Committee that produced 
the concept plan.  
 
 
5. ABILITY TO EXTEND FUTURE FIXED GUIDEWAY TO NORTHWEST OF UNC 
HOSPITALS STATION 
 
The UNC Hospitals station location needs to be examined for how it affects the ability 
of transit providers to extend a fixed guideway to the northwest, toward Carrboro 
and beyond.  Town of Chapel Hill staff have flagged that as a potential issue with the 
location as shown in the LPA, or as contemplated by UNC.  
 
 
NOTE: I can be available for follow up on these concerns if it is helpful.  
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From: Gledhill-earley, Renee [mailto:renee.gledhill-earley@ncdcr.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 12:28 PM 
To: info@ourtransitfuture.com; Smart, Brian (FTA) 
Subject: Durham-Orange Light Rail Transit Project ER 12-0738 
 
We have reviewed the information provided at the May 2, 2012 meeting and find that 
review under Section 106 and Section 4(f) will be necessary. Thus, we look forward to 
working with you as the project progresses.  
 
Please reference our website at:  http://www.hpo.ncdcr.gov/   to review information 
on what resources are available to you as you proceed with your project. The 
information concerning known historic properties on our web-based GIS 
http://gis.ncdcr.gov/hpoweb/ should also be helpful. Information concerning 
significant archaeological resources must still be obtained from the Office of State 
Archaeology. 
 
Thank you, 
Renee G-E 
 
--  
Renee Gledhill-Earley 
Environmental Review Coordinator  
NC State Historic Preservation Office 
4617 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-4617 
Phone: 919-807-6579  Fax: 919-807-6599 
http://www.hpo.dcr.state.nc.us 
Special Notice:  To expedite review of your project, you may wish to follow the 
directions found at http://www.hpo.ncdcr.gov/er/er_email_submittal.html for 
submitting requests via email. 
*This message does not necessarily represent the policy of the Department of Cultural 
Resources. E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction of public 
business, is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law (N.C.G.S. 132) and may 
be disclosed to third parties.*  
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Yu Robinson, Cyndy

From: Jill.Stark@dot.gov
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 9:54 AM
To: jshearerswink@triangletransit.org
Cc: gnorthcutt@triangletransit.org; Weisner, Jeff; Yu Robinson, Cyndy; 

pmcdonough@triangletransit.org
Subject: RE: REMINDER: DURHAM-ORANGE LRT PROJECT SCOPING COMMENTS ARE DUE 

JUNE 18, 2012

My only comment would be that we would not support any route that would run along interstate routes and hinder the 
widening of any interstate. 
  
  
Jill S. Stark 
Transportation Planner 
Federal Highway Administration 
310 New Bern Avenue, 4th Floor 
Raleigh, NC 27601 
919.747.7027 
  
***Please consider the environment before printing this email.*** 
  
From: Juanita Shearer-Swink [mailto:jshearerswink@triangletransit.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 9:34 AM 
To: Stark, Jill (FHWA) 
Cc: Sullivan, John (FHWA); Greg Northcutt; 'Weisner, Jeff'; Cyndy Yu Robinson ; Patrick McDonough 
Subject: RE: REMINDER: DURHAM-ORANGE LRT PROJECT SCOPING COMMENTS ARE DUE JUNE 18, 2012 
  
Good Morning Jill: 
As I indicated in the voice mail message which I left for you this morning, it appears that we have 
not received scoping comments regarding the Durham-Orange (D-O) Light Rail Transit (LRT) from 
FHWA.  
  
While the comment period closed on June 18th, we would greatly appreciate receiving 
correspondence from your agency reflecting a federal interest in the project.  For your use I have 
attached a map showing the Durham-Orange (D-O) Light Rail Transit (LRT) project.   
  
Background information and additional material including mapping which was presented at the 
Scoping meetings in May 2012, are available on the D-O LRT Project website: 
http://www.ourtransitfuture.com/index.php/projects/durham-orange.  For your convenience I 
have also attached a copy of the Scoping Information Booklet prepared for the project.  
  
If you need additional information or have any questions regarding the D-O LRT Project, please 
contact Mr. Jeff Weisner, URS Planning Department Manager at (919) 461-1440 or 
jeff_weisner@URS.com  (1600 Perimeter Park Drive, Suite 400, Morrisville, NC 27560), or me as 
listed below. 
  
Your comments may be sent to Brian C. Smart / Environmental Protection Specialist / FTA / 230 
Peachtree Street, NW, Suite 800 / Atlanta, GA 30303 / phone (404-865-5607)  / 
email:  brian.smart@dot.gov; Jeff Weisner or me.  You may also provide your comments by mail: 
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TRTP, P.O. Box 530, Morrisville, NC 27560.  We look forward to receiving your comments at your 
earliest possible convenience. 
  
Thank you. 
  
  Juanita 
  
Juanita Shearer-Swink, FASLA 
Project Manager 
Triangle Transit 
Phone:  (919) 485-7412 
Fax:     (919) 485-7541 
jshearerswink@triangletransit.org 
www.triangletransit.org  
PO Box 13787, Research Triangle Park, NC 27709 
4600 Emperor Blvd. Suite 100, Durham, NC  27703 

 
  
  
Learn more about future Bus and Rail Options for the Triangle at  www.ourtransitfuture.com     
  
From: Juanita Shearer-Swink  
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 7:13 PM 
To: 'John.T.Thomas.JR@saw02.usace.army.mil'; 'Michael.L.Hosey.II@usace.army.mil'; 'james.lastinger@usace.army.mil'; 
'jean.b.gibby@usace.army.mil'; 'Francis.e.ferrell@usace.army.mil'; 'linda.pearsall@ncdenr.gov'; 
'melba.mcgee@ncdenr.gov'; 'dee.freeman@ncdenr.gov'; 'sheila.holman@ncdenr.gov'; 'brian.strong@ncdenr.gov'; 
'heather.hildebrandt@ncdenr.gov'; 'rob.ridings@ncdenr.gov'; 'Allison.weakley@ncdenr.gov'; 'john.sullivan@fhwa.dot.gov'; 
'dana.perkins@faa.gov'; 'rusty.nealis@faa.gov'; 'jkorest@durhamcountync.gov'; 'mueller.heinz@epa.gov'; 
'john_ellis@fws.gov'; 'pete_benjamin@fws.gov'; 'sarah.mcrae@fws.gov'; 'dewitt.hardee@ncagr.gov'; 
'david.smith@ncagr.gov'; 'jeff.crow@ncdcr.gov'; 'shawn.faircloth@ncdcr.gov'; 'renee.gledhill-earley@ncdcr.gov'; 
'zeke.creech@doa.nc.gov'; 'gconti@ncdot.gov'; 'showard@ncdot.gov'; 'rkwall@ncdot.gov'; 'jhopkins@dot.state.nc.us'; 
'wbowman@ncdot.gov'; 'mkneis@ncdot.gov'; 'farmergray@ncdot.gov'; 'doug.howell@ncdps.gov'; 
'jb.martin@nc.usda.gov'; 'travis.wilson@ncwildlife.org'; 'jill.stark@dot.gov'; 'pmorris@ncdot.gov'; 'thart@ncdot.gov'; 
'mmills@ncdot.gov'; 'jnance@ncdot.gov'; 'gary_jordan@fws.gov'' 
Cc: 'brian.smart@dot.gov'; 'Weisner, Jeff'; Cyndy Yu Robinson ; Greg Northcutt; Brad Schulz 
Subject: REMINDER: DURHAM-ORANGE LRT PROJECT SCOPING COMMENTS ARE DUE JUNE 18, 2012 
  
Representatives of Federal, State and Local Regulatory Agencies 
  
Dear Colleague:  
  
Following the decision by the Durham-Chapel Hill-Carrboro MPO to advance the Durham-Orange 
Light Rail Transit (D-O LRT) Project for further study in accordance with the National 
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (NEPA), as amended, the Federal Transit Administration and 
Triangle Transit initiated an Environmental Scoping process for the D-O LRT Project on April 3, 
2012.  The deadline for Scoping comments on the D-O LRT Project is June 18, 2012. 
  
In addition to Public Scoping Workshops and a Briefing for Elected and Appointed Officials, a 
Scoping Meeting for Regulatory Agencies was held on May 2, 2012, in Chapel Hill, NC.  
  
Through Scoping the public, elected and appointed officials and representatives from interested 
government agencies provide comments on the proposed project’s draft Purpose and Need, the 
alternatives to be evaluated and the potential impacts of the alternatives.  As you know, the 
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Scoping process is intended to help define the range of issues that will be studied in the EIS which, 
subject to Federal and local decision-making, is anticipated to be undertaken by mid-2013. 
  
Background information and materials including mapping presented at the Scoping meetings in May 
2012, are available on the D-O LRT Project website: 
http://www.ourtransitfuture.com/index.php/projects/durham-orange.  For your convenience I 
have attached a copy of the Scoping Information Booklet prepared for the project.  
  
The Federal Transit Administration and Triangle Transit desire to engage in meaningful 
coordination with interested Federal, state and local agencies.  Interested Federal agencies 
seeking to be included as a Cooperating Agency are therefore encouraged to contact  Mr. Brian 
Smart, Environmental Protection Specialist, Federal Transit Administration, (404) 865–
5607,  brian.smart@dot.gov  (230 Peachtree Street NW, Suite 800, Atlanta, GA 30303).   
  
We need to receive your comments and input no later than June 18, 2012.  It is equally important 
for you to let us know that your agency does not intend to comment or participate in the Scoping 
process for this project.  If you need additional information or have any questions regarding the D-
O LRT Project, please contact Mr. Jeff Weisner, URS Planning Department Manager at (919) 461-
1440 or jeff_weisner@URS.com  (1600 Perimeter Park Drive, Suite 400, Morrisville, NC 27560), or 
me as listed below. 
  
Your comments may be sent to Brian Smart, Jeff Weisner or me.  You may also provide your 
comments by mail: TRTP, P.O. Box 530, Morrisville, NC 27560.  We look forward to receiving your 
comments no later than June 18, 2012. 
  
Thank you for your assistance and cooperation. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 10:40 AM
To: jshearerswink@triangletransit.org; gnorthcutt@triangletransit.org; Weisner, Jeff; Yu 

Robinson, Cyndy; bschulz@triangletransit.org
Cc: Bradley.Hibbs@dot.gov; Clarence.Coleman@dot.gov; Felix.Davila@dot.gov; 

Jgeigle@dot.gov; John.Sullivan@dot.gov; Michael.Dawson@dot.gov
Subject: FHWA Comments regarding Orange Chatham Lightrail

Juanita, thank you for the opportunity to comment on the planning process for the Durham‐Orange lightrail project. As 
mentioned previously, most comments would be deferred to FTA. However a few questions did arise regarding the 
scoping booklet: 
 

 Is this project intending to encroach on I‐40? 
 Is the project proposing any type of direct access from I‐40 to lightrail stations, particularly Gateway and Leigh 

Village? 
 Is the project proposing to use I‐40 right of way? 
 Is the project proposing to modify any existing interstate interchanges? 
 Who will write the environmental document? 
 Is there a letter of intent? 
 If the proposed project route is published and made available to the general public,  are the project sponsors 

prepared to handle inverse condemnation claims filed by property owners and businesses who claim that their 
property values and their ability to sell, rent or develop their properties have been negatively impacted by the 
publication of the route? 

 Will the project sponsors be acquiring property under corridor preservation or protective acquisition regulations 
prior to the selection and public hearing disclosure of the preferred alternatives in the NEPA process? 

 
 
 
 
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
To: "stan.mitchell@dot.gov"; "Myra.Immings@dot.gov"; "Jennifer.Hibbert@dot.gov"; "Gail.mcfadden-

roberts@dot.gov"; "felix.davila@dot.gov"; "Clarence.Coleman@dot.gov"; "john.sullivan@fhwa.dot.gov";
"Michael.L.Hosey.II@usace.army.mil"; "John.T.Thomas.JR@saw02.usace.army.mil";
"james.lastinger@usace.army.mil"; "Francis.E.ferrell@usace.army.mil"; "mueller.heinz@epa.gov";
"Kajumba.ntale@epa.gov"; "Militscher.chris@epa.gov"; "john_ellis@fws.gov"; "pete_benjamin@fws.gov";
"sarah_mcrae@fws.gov"; "gary_jordan@fws.gov"; "dana.perkins@faa.gov"; "rusty.nealis@faa.gov";
"jb.martin@nc.usda.gov"; "ajtata@ncdot.gov"; "rbarkes@ncdot.gov"; "Cnclark3@ncdot.gov";
"jmfuller@ncdot.gov"; "pworley@ncdot.gov"; "thart@ncdot.gov"; "plvereen@ncdot.gov"; "tshaw@ncdot.gov";
"mmills@ncdot.gov"; "mkneis@ncdot.gov"; "rjwalls@ncdot.gov"; "mwcraig1@ncdot.gov";
"jhopkins@dot.state.nc.us"; "wbowman@ncdot.gov"; "emidkiff@ncdot.gov"; "cnedwards@ncdot.gov";
"dmcpherson@ncdot.gov"; "pwilson@ncdot.gov"; "david.smith@ncagr.gov"; "dewitt.hardee@ncagr.gov";
"zeke.creech@doa.nc.gov"; "mike"; "linda.pearsall@ncdenr.gov"; "travis.wilson@ncwildlife.org";
"Allison.weakley@ncdenr.gov"; "rob.ridings@ncdenr.gov"; "heather.hildebrandt@ncdenr.gov";
"brian.strong@ncdenr.gov"; "renee.gledhill-earley@ncdcr.gov"; "dolores.hall@ncdcr.gov";
"fclifton@orangecountync.gov"; "Kneppalli@townofchapelhill.org"; David Bonk; "jkorest@durhamcountync.gov";
"mscully@durhamcountync.gov"; "aaron.cain@durhamnc.gov"; "hannah.jacobson@durhamnc.gov";
"lisa.miller@durhamnc.gov"; "sara.young@durhamnc.gov"; "mark.ahrendsen@durhamnc.gov"; Ellen Beckmann;
"Andrew.henry@durhamnc.gov"; "helen.youngblood@durhamnc.gov"; "johnh@tjcog.org"; "Ed Harrison"; Felix
Nwoko; "Bernadette Pelissier"; "Ellen Reckhow"

Cc: Yu Robinson, Cyndy; Weisner, Jeff; Poindexter, Gavin; "brian.strong@ncdenr.gov"; Geoff Green; Patrick
McDonough; Deborah Ross; Greg Northcutt; Benton, Charles; David King; Maryann Battista; Polissaint, Luann

Subject: D-O LRT project Interagency Meeting August 27, 2013 Meeting Minutes & Deadline for Comments
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2013 10:51:04 AM
Attachments: 00956 D-O LRT Project Interagency Meeting #1 Meeting Minutes 2013-08-27.docx

Dear Colleague,
 
At the Durham-Orange (D-O) Light Rail Transit (LRT) Project Interagency Meeting
which was held on Tuesday, August 27, 2013, meeting participants were asked to
provide the D-O LRT Project Team with comments on the previously distributed
Environmental Methodologies Report and the draft Outline for the DEIS.  (A similar
request accompanied the invitation to this meeting.)  While we received some
comments during the Interagency Meeting we are extending the deadline for
comments to September 26th.
 
Attached for your review are meeting minutes which represent the Project Team’s
synopsis of the August 27th Interagency Meeting.  Please review this information and
send me your proposed edits or corrections in writing by September 26th.  We will rely
on these meeting minutes as the record of all matters discussed and conclusions
reached during this meeting unless written changes are sent to me at
jshearerswink@triangletransit.org  by or before September 26, 2013.
 

       Regards
 
        Juanita
 
Juanita Shearer-Swink, PLA, FASLA
Project Manager, Triangle Transit
Phone:  (919) 485-7412; Fax: (919) 485-7541
jshearerswink@triangletransit.org
www.triangletransit.org
PO Box 13787, Research Triangle Park, NC 27709
4600 Emperor Blvd. Suite 100, Durham, NC  27703
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MEMORANDUM





To:			Project File

From:		Jeff Weisner, AICP
			Planning Department Manager, URS Corporation

Date:		September 19, 2013

Subject:	Durham-Orange (D-O) Light Rail Transit (LRT) Project 
Interagency Meeting, August 27, 2013

RECORD OF MEETING



Attendees:

*indicates attendance by Phone
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Durham-Orange LRT Project Interagency Meeting

Meeting Record

August 28, 2013
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 (
URS Corporation – 
North Carolina
1600 Perimeter Park Drive
, Suite 400
Morrisville
, 
NC
 
27560
Tel: 919.461.1100
Fax: 919.461.1415
)

Myra Immings*		Federal Transit Administration (FTA)

Stan Mitchell*		FTA

Ntale Kajumba* 	EPA

Dana Perkins*		FAA

Clarence Coleman  	Federal Highway Administration (FHWA)

Michael Hosey		U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)

Francis Ferrell		USACE 

John Thomas		USACE 

Sarah McRae		U.S. Fish and Wildlife (USFW)

Ellen Reckhow 		Triangle Transit (Board)

Bernadette Pelissier	Triangle Transit (Board)

Ed Harrison 		Triangle Transit (Board)

Deloris Hall*		N.C. Office of State Archeology 

Allison Weakley		N.C. Department of Environment and Natural Resources (DENR)

Rob Ridings		DENR

Travis Wilson*		N.C. Wildlife Commission 

Phillip Vereen*		NCDOT Public Transportation

Tamara Shaw*		NCDOT Public Transportation

Eric Midkiff*		NCDOT – Project Development and Environmental Analysis (PDEA)

Michael Craig		NCDOT – Division 5

Mike Kneis		NCDOT – Division 5

John Hodges-Copple	Triangle J Council of Governments (TJCOG)

David Bonk		Town of Chapel Hill

Andy Henry		Durham Chapel Hill Carrboro Metropolitan Planning Organization (DCHC MPO)

Helen Youngblood	Durham City County Planning Department (Durham Planning)

Hannah Jacobson	Durham Planning

Meg Scully		Durham Planning

Charlie Welsh		New Hope Creek Corridor Advisory Committee (NHCCAC)

Bob Healy		NHCCAC

John Kent		NHCCAC

Pam Karriker		Citizen

Terry Rekeweg		Citizen



The Project Team

David King		Triangle Transit

Greg Northcutt		Triangle Transit

Patrick McDonough	Triangle Transit

Deborah Ross*		Triangle Transit

Juanita Shearer-Swink	Triangle Transit

Brad Schultz		Triangle Transit

Geoff Greene		Triangle Transit

Darcy Zorio		Triangle Transit

Tanner Adamson	Triangle Transit

Charlie Benton       	URS Corporation

Paul Himberger        	URS Corporation

Gavin Poindexter    	URS Corporation

Jeff Weisner           	URS Corporation

Cyndy Yu-Robinson	URS Corporation

Tom Hepler 		CH Engineering





An interagency meeting for the Durham-Orange (D-O) Light Rail Transit (LRT) Project was held on Tuesday, August 27, 2013 at the UNC Friday Center in Chapel Hill, NC, from 1:00 to 3:00 PM.  The purpose of the meeting was to discuss the current status of the D-O LRT Project, alternative alignments, proposed station locations and alternative locations for the rail operations and maintenance facility which have evolved since the LPA was adopted and the responses to current comments. The August 2013 Draft D-O LRT Project Environmental Methodologies Report was also presented and discussed. 

Following is a list of project alignment segments and discussion topics which are covered in detail below:

· UNC-Hospitals Alternative Station Location

· UNC Finley Golf Course / NC 54 Options

· C1/C2 and Minimization Alternatives (Friday Center to Leigh Village Segment)

· I-40 Options Study

· New Hope Creek Area

· Duke Medical Center / Durham VA Medical Center Station Locations

· Track Separation

· Rail Operations and Maintenance Facility Sites

· Environmental Methodologies

UNC-Hospitals Alternative Station Location

The alternative alignments under consideration within the vicinity of UNC Chapel Hill include the Locally Preferred Alternative (LPA) as well as two new alternatives that place the UNC Hospitals station closer to the hospital complex and the rest of the university in order to penetrate further into campus.  The new alternative alignment would also necessitate a slight change with the Mason Farm Road station.

No comments, questions or concerns were expressed with this segment.

UNC Finley Golf Course / NC 54 Options

An alternative alignment has been designed to avoid possible impacts to the tee boxes and the cart path, most specifically near the third hole.  This alignment departs from the LPA in the vicinity of Finley Golf Course Road and would run adjacent to the south side of NC 54.

The Town of Chapel Hill representative asked about the inclusion of a previously identified alternative alignment that would extend southwards from the Friday Center, run south of the hotel and penetrate the proposed Woodmont development, thereby moving the Woodmont LRT station farther away from NC 54.  It was indicated that this request would be considered.  

C1, C2 and Minimization Alternatives:

It was explained that the Minimization Alternative is being reevaluated as part of addressing comments received during Scoping to include an alternative that completely avoids Federal lands.  The three alternative alignments (Minimization, C1 and C2) will be studied in a white paper to document and determine the specific impacts of each alignment on environmental and community resources, as well as from a technical feasibility perspective. It was further explained that comments from residents opposed to the C1 Alternative were received during Scoping; the Minimization Alternative would include C1.

The DENR representative asked why the NC 54/Farrington Road alternative was not still included.  The Project Team explained that this alignment was considered during the review of corridors and alignments for further study.  It was eliminated from further consideration due to a number of issues including those identified in the NC 54 Interchange Study and further coordination with NCDOT which indicated that this alignment would not be feasible.  

A USACE representative asked about the impacts to residents along the Minimization Alternative.  It was explained that the effects, which had not yet been studied in depth, will be examined and analyzed as part of the DEIS. 

The DENR representative asked a question regarding the mitigation necessary for USACE land acquired as part of a new location alternative.  USACE indicated that mitigation would not be required within any existing transportation easements, but would be required for any new location acquisitions/easements.  

Conversation ensued regarding the transit corridor [designated by the DCHC MPO] some of which coincides with  the Minimization and / or C1 alternatives.  The Project Team  explained that while this formed the starting point for analysis, the alignment has shifted slightly through the Alternatives Analysis process.

Triangle Transit Board Member Harrison (also Chapel Hill Mayor Pro Tem) asked about like/contiguous mitigation land and how it impacted the crossings of these natural resources.  USACE explained that this would be determined in a later phase of  the environmental process  when more specific details regarding impacts have been analyzed and evaluated.  A DENR representative reminded the audience that these lands are already mitigation property.

I-40 Options Study:

The alternative alignments that were considered as part of an I-40 Options Study were presented.  These included alternatives to avoid locating the transit alignment within NCDOT right-of-way in order to accommodate any future lane widening.  The presentation included a typical cross section of the currently proposed segment of the D-O LRT alignment which provides for programmed future widening, safety and shoulder lanes.  The results of the Study included  impacts created by the LPA and alternative alignments to property, grade crossings, wetlands and historic resources as well as general cost.

No questions, comments or concerns were expressed in this segment.

New Hope Creek Area:

A number of alignment options, primarily between the proposed Gateway Station and the proposed MLK Jr. Parkway Station, were explained in great detail including: the LPA, two northern alignments (along US 15-501) and two southern alignments (along Old Chapel Hill Road).  Further opportunities and constraints related to each alternative were also explained.  A White Paper (similar to the I-40 Options Study) analyzing the Old Chapel Hill Road alternatives is currently being prepared and will be available for review in the future. The two northern US 15-501 options will be carried forward through the DEIS.

A NHCCAC representative asked why, given NCDOT’s planned expansion and general policy along US 15-501, the Project Team would not pursue design options which assume that no lane widening would occur across New Hope Creek.  Another NHCCAC representative stated that an EA/FONSI “Greensheet” indicates that a wing-wall design was incorporated into the design of the now existing (newly constructed) New Hope Creek Bridge, specifically for transit purposes.  The Project Team indicated that it would continue close coordination with NCDOT regarding the proposed actions along US 15-501 (including possible interchanges as part of the freeway conversion project) and that these comments and questions would be considered as part of the DEIS.  The potential impacts to businesses along US 15-501 between Garrett Road and MLK Jr. Parkway as a result of the project were also explained. 

A Durham Planning representative asked about the differences in station locations through this area, most notably the Patterson Place and MLK Jr. Parkway Stations.  The Project Team explained that while the initial locations of these stations were determined through the station area planning process, further refinement to these stations would be determined in collaboration with Durham Planning as the DEIS moves forward and as the alignments are refined. 

One of the NCDENR representatives asked why the project did not include any station options closer to US 15-501 either in the vicinity of SW Durham Drive (towards New Hope Commons) or Garrett Road.  The Project Team explained that LRT stations are primarily located in areas that have the potential for easy pedestrian access, preferably within a ¼ to ½ mile radius.  The station near Patterson Place is intended to serve a larger walkable area that would include current and future phases of the overall Patterson Place development as well as portions of SW Durham Drive.  The station area planning process also considers the potential for future higher-density development, not just existing conditions.  The US-15 501 corridor presents a major barrier for pedestrian access (even at signalized intersections).  The NCDOT proposed interchange at SW Durham Drive as part of the freeway conversion process would provide additional challenges for a station in that area.

The TJCOG representative asked why consideration was not being given to an alternative alignment that passed just south of the LPA alignment in the vicinity of New Hope Creek, crossing the Federal Lands at the narrowest section of wetlands.  The Project Team indicated that this general area would be studied (including costs) in a White Paper, similar to the I-40 Options Study.  In response to some initial analysis, the current LPA alignment has already been modified to avoid impacts to Durham County Parcels designated as “Open Space”, which could otherwise be construed as a Section 4(f) Resource.  Additional challenges including the location of Jurisdictional Wetlands were also discussed.

The need to maintain and provide for the wildlife connectivity that currently exists along the New Hope Creek Corridor was discussed.   Concerns about the best way to preserve this connectivity as well as the forested areas remaining in the vicinity of Patterson Place and New Hope Creek were also identified.  A comment was also made regarding the amount of [negative] impact that an interchange would have on the SW Durham Drive intersection.

The NHCCAC indicated that there was an existing transit easement which was made as part of the development plans for the New Hope Creek Apartments, or Colonial Grande at New Hope that brought the alignment from Patterson Place to US 15-501.

Duke Medical Center / Durham VA Medical Center Stations:

The three station locations along Erwin Road in the vicinity of Duke Medical Center and the Durham VA Medical Center (DVAMC), and the reasoning behind each of their respective locations were presented.  Through coordination with the DVAMC, Option C, (the Eye Care Center Drive alternative), was identified as the DVAMC’s preferred station.  Relative to the other alternatives, Option C appears to have the least negative impact on Erwin Road and the intersection at Fulton Street, the adjacent medical complexes and overall pedestrian and vehicular circulation.  Coordination with Duke University regarding the Eye Care Center Drive Alternative (Options C) has not yet occurred.

Triangle Transit Board Member Reckhow (also Durham County Commissioner) indicated that there was a general consensus and support for the Eye Care Center Drive Station location.  The Project Team explained however, that all alternatives would be carried forward during the Station Planning Process as part of the DEIS.

NHCCAC asked about emergency vehicle access along Trent Road.  The Project Team indicated that these issues would be analyzed and addressed through the Transportation/Traffic studies conducted as part of the DEIS.

Track Separation:

The D-O LRT Project includes a segment between the 9th Street and Alston Ave/NCCU LRT Station which will operate on separate exclusive tracks within the North Carolina Railroad (NCRR) corridor.  Current discussions between the Project Team and representatives of the NCRR have indicated that the separation between freight and LRT tracks operating within the NCRR corridor may need to be 40-feet and/or 54-feet (rather than  approx. 26 feet which occurs in other communities).  A brief explanation of the impacts which the 40-foot and 54-foot separation requirements would have on adjacent structures and buildings within this segment of the alignment was given.

A FTA representative asked whether the Federal Railroad Administration (FRA) had weighed in on track separation.  Triangle Transit General Manager David King responded that FRA doesn’t have a standard regarding this type of track separation.  (Once a rail vehicle is more than 25 feet away from operating railroad tracks, it is no longer considered to be adjacent; there are maintenance requirements associated with rail vehicles that would operate with less than 25 feet of separation.) 

General discussion continued regarding the evaluation of the impacts of the expanded track separation distances of 40 feet and 54 feet; the basis of original 26-foot separation and the general path forward towards reaching an agreement.

Rail Operations and Maintenance Facility (ROMF) sites

The ongoing analysis of sites for the LRT Rail Operations and Maintenance Facility (ROMF) was discussed along with the types of comments received from various stakeholder groups.  The Project Team indicated that two additional alternatives were being examined: one which evolved from the combination of two initially identified potential ROMF sites into a hybrid site and the other new alternative site located adjacent to the project terminus in east Durham. 

No questions, comments, or concerns were expressed regarding this project element.


Environmental Methodologies Report:

After providing a general overview of the Environmental Methodologies report, the Project Team asked for a general discussion, comments, and any suggestions that would help provide concurrence moving forward.  A general review of the corridor and boundaries was given through the use of Google Earth.  Questions and discussion of specific topics are covered below:

Socio-Economic Boundary:

A Durham Planning representative suggested that we expand the boundary in several locations after coordination with the Town of Chapel Hill and the City of Durham to help capture contiguous neighborhoods, identified “EJ” communities, and any other populations that would be particularly important in analyzing effects.  A question was asked regarding the status of alternative ROMF site near the Alston Avenue/NCCU station.  It was explained that this has not yet been shown to the public.

Water / Natural Resources:

The Project Team indicated that while project consultants are currently in the field collecting data, modifications to the process based on input, suggestions and comments could still be made.  The standards, manuals, regulations and industry practice that are being used were reviewed.

NCDENR asked whether staff from the Division of Water Quality (DWQ) would be involved in the field review and review of the DEIS.  The Project Team clarified that both DWQ and the USACE would be involved. 

USACE asked whether the 245 feet above Mean Sea Level (MSL) standard that exists for Jordan Lake would be addressed.  The Project Team said that it would.  USACE indicated they would need to be made aware should this standard not be met.

NCDENR wanted to know if both Federal and State-listed species would be analyzed in the DEIS, as this was not clearly defined in the Methodology Report.  It was clarified that both Federal and State-listed species would be included.

Cultural/Historic/Archaeological Resources:

A brief explanation was given regarding the proposed Areas of Potential Effect, the general methodology and the initial field work already being conducted.  

The representative from the Office of State Archeology expressed concurrence with the proposed methodology. 

There were no further comments, questions, or concerns regarding the Environmental Methodologies Report.


Transportation:

The Project Team explained that due to the complexity of this section as well as the close coordination necessary with the Town of Chapel Hill, City/County of Durham and NCDOT, Transportation would be addressed in a standalone methodology report.  A brief review of the types of data collected and the proposed collection and analysis methods were explained.  It was further explained that a robust bicycle/pedestrian connectivity component would be included.

No questions, comments or concerns were expressed in this section.

Miscellaneous:

Potential 4(f) Resources: A USACE representative asked about the inclusion and analysis of potential 4(f) resources, as there was no mention in the Environmental Methodology report.  The Project Team indicated that this will be addressed and analyzed in full throughout the DEIS and that a section in Methodology report would be added to address potential 4(f) resources.  The Project Team added that the alignment was recently shifted slightly to avoid a parcel designated as a potential 4(f) resource and that additional shifts similar to this would occur through the design process to minimize or avoid potential impacts.

Recommended Separation Distances:  The FAA representative commented that all airports within 5 miles of the project need to be identified.  The FAA’s concerns included the use Best Management Practices for stormwater management or other activities that would result in the creation of habitat that would attract wildlife, such as water fowl, which could endanger aircraft.  A revised circular regarding recommended separation distances was referenced to help address these issues.

Indirect and Cumulative Effects related to development:  A NHCCAC representative asked about future land use projections, buildable/unbuildable lands, and the resulting area available for development.  The Project Team explained that through the Indirect and Cumulative Effects documentation in the DEIS, these issues, among others would be fully evaluated and documented.  The Project Team further clarified the difference between using base year projections as well as 2040 projections.

US 15-501 Freeway Conversion:  NCDENR asked if the location of the proposed interchanges as part of the freeway conversion project could be placed on a map for visualization purposes.  It was indicated that the Project Team will continue to closely work with NCDOT regarding proposed designs and how they may influence the project.

Distribution of Sensitive Resource Information:  Discussion occurred regarding the manner in which the Archaeological Report and other sensitive information would be distributed.  It was explained that due to the sensitive nature of the sites and their need to be protected the technical report is typically only provided on a need-to-know or case-by-case basis.  It was further indicated that the public will not see the report under any circumstances, only a summary.  This position is the same as with Threatened and Endangered Species identifications.

Assessment of Natural Resources and Parklands:  NCDENR asked whether Natural Resources and Parklands would be assessed from an indirect and direct perspective only.  The Project Team stated that a cumulative effects study would be conducted to address potential impacts to all resources as a result of the project.  This would be well documented in the DEIS.  

Indirect and Cumulative Effects: FTA indicated that indirect and cumulative effects are of great importance to them as well and that they will be interested the forthcoming analysis and documentation. 

ACTION ITEMS

· The Project Team will:

· distribute maps showing the various alignment options and study area boundaries for comment

· [bookmark: _GoBack]look at alignments refinements through the New Hope Creek area that could reduce wetland impacts

· modify the Environmental Methodology Report to reflect both Federal and State-listed species

· modify the Environmental Methodology Report to reflect the analysis of and potential impacts to 4(f) resources.

· review the new FAA circular regarding recommended separation distances

· coordinate with NCDOT to determine potential interchange locations along US 15-501, and

· enhance the section regarding Cumulative Effects in the Environmental Methodology, further explaining and clarifying the analysis.

· Agencies will provide comments within 2 weeks from August 27, 2013 (September 10th) to the following contact: JShearerSwink@triangletransit.org.   (The due date for agency comments has been extended; the new due date is: September 26, 2013.)

Meeting Adjourned 

The above Meeting Minutes are the Project Team’s  synopsis of what was stated.  The program will rely on these minutes as the record of all matters discussed and conclusions reached during this meeting unless written changes are sent to Juanita Shearer-Swink, FASLA at jshearerswink@triangletransit.org  by or before September 26, 2013.

JW/cyr/JSS

cc:	Attendees

	PMC@TriangleTransit.org
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From: Hopkins, Joey
To: Poindexter, Gavin; Bill Judge (Bill.judge@durhamnc.gov); Wesley Parham; Mark Ahrendsen; Reese, Michael P;

Ishak, Doumit Y; Craig, Mark W
Cc: Thomas R. Hepler, PE, PLS; Houppermans, Bill; Wert, Brian; Juanita Shearer-Swink

<jshearerswink@triangletransit.org> (jshearerswink@triangletransit.org); Greg Northcutt
(gnorthcutt@triangletransit.org); Patrick McDonough; Scot R. Sibert (Scot.Sibert@stvinc.com); Trisha L. Hartzell
(Trisha.Hartzell@stvinc.com); Bunting, Clarence B; Bowman, John W; Kneis, Michael J

Subject: RE: E-mail to NCDOT and Durham
Date: Monday, April 14, 2014 10:03:01 PM

Gavin,
I apologize about the delay in responding to your request and have not had an opportunity to talk to
Durham about this, but wanted to provide you some comments from NCDOT.  We do not feel that the
superstreet should be contingent on an interchange at Falconbridge and think the superstreet could be
modeled separately at Falconbridge.  Since we are not in a position at this time to know if funding for
the superstreet or interchange will be funded we would like to see a 2026 model with the superstreet
and widening in place and without it.  In addition, I think you should consider other
improvements/revisions that may be needed for NC 54 to operate, with the changes proposed for the
rail station, at least no worse than without the rail station.
 
Again, I am sorry in the delay in response.  Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,
Joey
 

From: Poindexter, Gavin [mailto:gavin.poindexter@urs.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 12:49 PM
To: Bill Judge (Bill.judge@durhamnc.gov); Wesley Parham; Hopkins, Joey; Mark Ahrendsen; Reese, Michael
P; Ishak, Doumit Y; Craig, Mark W
Cc: Thomas R. Hepler, PE, PLS; Houppermans, Bill; Wert, Brian; Juanita Shearer-Swink
<jshearerswink@triangletransit.org> (jshearerswink@triangletransit.org); Greg Northcutt
(gnorthcutt@triangletransit.org); Patrick McDonough; Scot R. Sibert (Scot.Sibert@stvinc.com); Trisha L.
Hartzell (Trisha.Hartzell@stvinc.com)
Subject: RE: E-mail to NCDOT and Durham
 
Dear NCDOT and City of Durham,

 Following the meeting on Monday, March 31, 2014, URS reexamined the LRT crossing at Farrington Rd.
and we now believe that we will be able to keep Farrington Rd. open. The crossing would be fully gated
and the only time traffic would need to stop would be for trains crossing Farrington Rd.
 
Also, we would like to confirm what we will be modeling along NC 54 between Little Creek and I-40 in
2040 with both NCDOT and the City of Durham before we begin our modeling process. We were
reviewing the DCHC MPO 2040 MTP and the NC 54/I-40 Corridor Study. We discovered that the NC
54/I-40 Corridor Study doesn’t present the conversion of the NC 54 into a superstreet without the
construction of an interchange at Falconbridge and NC 54, however it does present NC 54 with 3
through lanes in each direction. This lead us to believe that the widening of NC 54 could occur
separately from the conversion to a superstreet, but that the superstreet is dependent upon the
interchange at Falconbridge Rd. However, the DCHC MPO 2040 MTP identifies the widening and
conversion of the NC 54 to a superstreet will occur between 2021 and 2030, but the Interchange will
not happen before 2040. As a result, we would like some clarity regarding what we should model.

To assist us with this we are asking that the City of Durham and NCDOT discuss amongst themselves
and communicate any proposed changes to the assumptions laid out below to Triangle Transit and URS
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by April 11, 2014.  As you are aware the schedule for this project is a critical element and we need a
quick response in order to begin our modeling work. 

2040 Model Run
We are planning on modeling the Phase 2 recommendations of the NC 54/I-40 Corridor Study,
prepared by the DCHC MPO from December 2011, refined April 2012 based on public comments. It
should be noted that these elements are not assumed to be part of the D-O LRT project.

Key elements of this plan include:

·         Grade separation of Farrington Rd. over NC 54
·         Slip ramp between Farrington Rd. and eastbound I-40 (accessible from both north and south

Farrington Rd.)
·         Full at-grade intersection at Falconbridge Rd. and NC 54
·         Falconbridge Rd. extended north to serve the Leigh Village station area
·         Cleora Dr. connection between Falconbridge and Farrington Rd.
·         Widening of NC 54 to 3 lanes in each direction

 
Attached is a graphic showing the Phase 2 of the  NC 54/I-40 Corridor Study.

Need for 2026 Model Run
Also, given the planned timing of the proposed improvements described above, sometime between
2021 and 2030, with planned opening of the LRT in 2026. It seems that NCDOT and Triangle Transit
would try to time the construction in such a manner that they would occur at the same time to
minimize the impacts to the nearby neighbors and businesses, few businesses could sustain a decade of
construction. As a result, we are wondering if a 2026 model run would be necessary since in all
likelihood it would contain the same roadway configurations, but lower traffic volumes as the 2040
model run.
 
Thank you in advance for your input in our proposed modeling scenarios.

Sincerely,
 
Gavin Poindexter, AICP
Senior Transportation Planner, URS
612-618-5514
gavin.poindexter@urs.com
 

This e-mail and any attachments contain URS Corporation confidential information that may be proprietary or privileged. If
you receive this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of
this information and you should destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.

 

Email  correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
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From: Hopkins, Joey
To: Poindexter, Gavin; Polissaint, Luann; Bill Judge (Bill.judge@durhamnc.gov); Wert, Brian; Wesley Parham; Craig,

Mark W; Thomas Hepler; Mark Ahrendsen; gnorthcutt@triangletransit.org; jshearerswink@triangletransit.org;
Scot Sibert (scot.sibert@stvinc.com); Reese, Michael P; pmcdonough@triangletransit.org; Ishak, Doumit Y;
Houppermans, Bill; kneppalli@townofchapelhill.org

Subject: RE: D-O LRT Traffic Modeling Assumptions for NC 54
Date: Monday, April 21, 2014 10:41:20 AM

Thanks!  I think that is fine for your purposes.
Joey
 

From: Poindexter, Gavin [mailto:gavin.poindexter@urs.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 10:09 AM
To: Hopkins, Joey; Polissaint, Luann; Bill Judge (Bill.judge@durhamnc.gov); Wert, Brian; Wesley
Parham; Craig, Mark W; Thomas Hepler; Mark Ahrendsen; gnorthcutt@triangletransit.org;
jshearerswink@triangletransit.org; Scot Sibert (scot.sibert@stvinc.com); Reese, Michael P;
pmcdonough@triangletransit.org; Ishak, Doumit Y; Houppermans, Bill; kneppalli@townofchapelhill.org
Subject: RE: D-O LRT Traffic Modeling Assumptions for NC 54
 
Joey,
Thank you for your response. I am sorry I meant to say we are assuming there will be NO U-turns
allowed at Downing Creek. There is no development and won’t be any developments (due to the
USACE property) between Downing Creek and the proposed U-turn location just south of George
King Rd.
 
 
Gavin Poindexter, AICP
Senior Transportation Planner, URS
612-618-5514
gavin.poindexter@urs.com
 

From: Hopkins, Joey [mailto:jhopkins@ncdot.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 9:14 AM
To: Poindexter, Gavin; Polissaint, Luann; Bill Judge (Bill.judge@durhamnc.gov); Wert, Brian; Wesley
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
Thanks for requesting us to review your assumptions.  I agree with the second and third
assumptions, but am a little confused about the first one.  You are assuming that u-turns will be
allowed from wb 54, but state that there is no need for u-turns because there is another location
east of here that will allow it.  Did you mean eastbound?? Or are you suggesting not to allow wb u-
turns here??
Thanks,
Joey
 

From: Poindexter, Gavin [mailto:gavin.poindexter@urs.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 12:14 PM
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To: Polissaint, Luann; Bill Judge (Bill.judge@durhamnc.gov); Hopkins, Joey; Wert, Brian; Wesley
Parham; Craig, Mark W; Thomas Hepler; Mark Ahrendsen; gnorthcutt@triangletransit.org;
jshearerswink@triangletransit.org; Scot Sibert (scot.sibert@stvinc.com); Reese, Michael P;
pmcdonough@triangletransit.org; Ishak, Doumit Y; Houppermans, Bill; kneppalli@townofchapelhill.org
Subject: D-O LRT Traffic Modeling Assumptions for NC 54
 
All
Based on our review DCHC MPO 2040 MTP and the NC 54/I-40 Corridor Study, as well as,
conversations with NC DOT and DCHC MPO staff. Our 2040 traffic modeling for NC 54 will include
the following assumptions we have broken it down by intersection to help with your review. In
particular, we would like to verify that our assumptions, which are highlighted in yellow. Below is
what we will be modeling so please let us know, ASAP.
 

·         Farrington Road and NC 54 – Farrington is Grade Separated over NC 54 with no direct access
between the two facilities.

·         Farrington and I-40 EB Slip Ramp (NCDOT TIP Project U-5517) – New slip ramp with access
from Farrington Road to I-40 EB on-ramp.  Connectivity to be provided to the new ramp
from both NB and SB Farrington.  Per the U-5517 study that was recently completed this
intersection will not be signalized in the no-build conditions.

·         Falconbridge at NC 54 – Full at-grade intersection with signal control. 
·         NC 54 at Huntingridge Road – Converted to a right-in/right-out consistent with a super

street along NC 54.  No cross-over access will be provided at this location.
·         NC 54 at Downing Creek Parkway – left-over access from WB NC 54 to be provided.  No

direct access from Downing Creek will provided to WB NC 54.  We are assuming U-turns will
be allowed at this location from WB NC 54.  There is a location to the east that allows U-
turns, so there is no need for u-turns at this location given the lack of access in the area.

·         NC 54 at Little John Road – Little John Road is converted to a right-in/right-out access with
no median break. 

·         NC 54 at New Hillmont Development Access – Left-over from WB MC 54 in to Hillmont
Development.  NC 54 EB U-turn with corresponding bulb out.  Only rights are permitted out
of Hillmont Development.  We are assuming that U-turns will be allowed to provide access
to Little John Road.

·         NC 54 at E. Barbee Chapel Road – A continuous median will be built through this
intersection leaving only right-in/right-out access to Barbee Chapel Road

·         NC 54 at Meadowmont/Friday Center Drive – Left over access from NC 54 to be provided to
Meadowmont and Friday Center drive.  Right turns only will be permitted out of
Meadowmont drive and Friday Center Drive.  We are assuming U-turns be permitted from
WB NC 54 at this signal.  Plans call for a dual left so u-turns could occur in the inner lane. 

·         NC 54 at W. Barbee Chapel Road – Left-over access from NC 54 to W. Barbee Chapel and
Driveway on south side.  Only right-turns are allowed from W. Barbee Chapel and Driveway
on south side. 

·         NC 54 at Burning Tree/Finley Golf Course – Left over access from NC 54 as well as u-turns. 
Only right-turns are permitted out of Burning Tree/Finley Golf Course.

·         NC 54 at Rogerson  Drive/Shopping Center Entrance – Maintain existing right-in/right-out
conditions on Rogerson and Shopping Center entrance.  Eliminate existing left-over from WB
NC 54 to shopping center entrance.

G-76

mailto:Bill.judge@durhamnc.gov
mailto:gnorthcutt@triangletransit.org
mailto:jshearerswink@triangletransit.org
mailto:scot.sibert@stvinc.com
mailto:pmcdonough@triangletransit.org
mailto:kneppalli@townofchapelhill.org


·         NC 54 at Hamilton – Full at-grade signalized intersection with u-turns permitted for access
to Shopping center opposite Rogerson Drive from WB NC 54

 
 
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
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Natural Resources Conservation Service                                                                            Milton Cortés, Assistant State Soil Scientist 
4407 Bland Road, Suite 117                                                                                                Telephone No.: (919) 873-2171 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609                                                                                             Fax No.: (919) 873-2157 
                                                                                                                                             E-mail: milton.cortes@nc.usda.gov 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

                         
 July 31, 2014  

 
 
Paul Himberger 
Environmental Planner 
URS Corporation – North Carolina 
1600 Perimeter Park Drive 
Morrisville, NC   27560 
 
Dear Mr. Himberger; 
 
The following information is in response to your request asking for information on farmlands in the Durham-Orange 
Light Rail Transit Project, URS Corporation, NC. 
 
Projects are subject to Farmland Protection Policy Act (FPPA) requirements if they may irreversibly convert farmland 
(directly or indirectly) to nonagricultural use and are completed by a Federal agency or with assistance from a Federal 
agency.  
 
For the purpose of FPPA, farmland includes prime farmland, unique farmland, and land of statewide or local 
importance. Farmland subject to FPPA requirements does not have to be currently used for cropland. It can be forest 
land, pastureland, cropland, or other land, but not water or urban built-up land. 
 
Farmland means prime or unique farmlands as defined in section 1540(c)(1) of the Act or farmland that is determined 
by the appropriate state or unit of  local government agency or agencies with concurrence of  the Secretary to be 
farmland of statewide of  local importance.  
 
“Farmland'' does not include land already in or committed to urban development or water storage. Farmland ``already 
in'' urban development or water storage includes all such land with a density of 30 structures per 40-acre area. 
Farmland already in urban development also includes lands identified as ``urbanized area'' (UA) on the Census Bureau 
Map, or as urban area mapped with a ``tint overprint'' on the USGS topographical maps, or as ``urban-built-up'' on the 
USDA Important Farmland Maps. See over for more information. 
  
Soils inventory on your project location shows highly populated metropolitan areas or committed to urban 
development. The area in question meets one or more of the above criteria for Non-Farmland. No farmland area will 
be affected or converted. Documents submitted and a copy of this letter will be saved for any further consultation. You 
are exempt from filling the CPA-106 neither the AD1006 at this time. Use this letter as proof of exemption. 
 
If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Milton Cortes 
Assistant State Soil Scientist 
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Projects and Activities Subject to FPPA 
 
Projects are subject to FPPA requirements if they may irreversibly convert farmland (directly or indirectly) to 
nonagricultural use and are completed by a Federal agency or with assistance from a Federal agency. 
 
Assistance from a Federal agency includes: 
 

• Acquiring or disposing of land.  
• Providing financing or loans.  
• Managing property.  
• Providing technical assistance  

 
Activities that may be subject to FPPA include: 
 

• State highway construction projects, (through the Federal Highway Administration)  
• Airport expansions  
• Electric cooperative construction projects  
• Railroad construction projects  
• Telephone company construction projects  
• Reservoir and hydroelectric projects  
• Federal agency projects that convert farmland  
• Other projects completed with Federal assistance.  

 
Activities not subject to FPPA include: 
 

• Federal permitting and licensing  
• Projects planned and completed without the assistance of a Federal agency  
• Projects on land already in urban development or used for water storage  
• Construction within an existing right-of-way purchased on or before August 4, 1984  
• Construction for national defense purposes  
• Construction of on-farm structures needed for farm operations  
• Surface mining, where restoration to agricultural use is planned  
• Construction of new minor secondary structures such as a garage or storage shed.  
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North Carolina Department of Cultural Resources 
State Historic Preservation Office 

Ramona M. Bartos, Administrator 
Governor Pat McCrory                             Office of Archives and History  
Secretary Susan Kluttz                    Deputy Secretary Kevin Cherry 

Location: 109 East Jones Street, Raleigh NC 27601     Mailing Address: 4617 Mail Service Center, Raleigh NC 27699-4617   Telephone/Fax: (919) 807-6570/807-6599 

January 6, 2015 
 
Meghan Makoid 
Triangle Transit 
PO Box 13787 
Research Triangle Park, NC  27709 
mmakoid@triangletransit.org 
 
Re: Architectural and Archaeological Area of Potential Effect Document and Archaeological Background 

Information Document, Durham-Orange Light Rail Transit Project,  
Durham and Orange Counties, ER 12-0738  

  
Dear Ms. Makoid: 
 
Thank you for your letters  of November 6 and 7, 2014, transmitting the documents cited above for our review 
concerning the above project. 
 
We appreciate your consideration of our concerns about the appropriate Area of Potential Effects (APE’s). 
 
We agree with your determination of APE for architectural resources. 
 
The Archaeological Resources APE document accurately outlines the APE as developed and agreed upon 
during the August 25, 2014 meeting with the Federal Transit Administration, your agency and our office.  On 
September 14, 2014, staff of the Office of State Archaeology met with Matthew Jorgenson of URS 
Corporation, your consultant, and reviewed previous archaeological investigations in the vicinity and delineated 
which areas of the proposed light rail transit project will require additional consideration of archaeological 
resources.  The Archaeological Background Information document accurately reflects the results of that 
consultation. 
 
We look forward to continued consultation and collaboration with you, your consultants and the Federal 
Transit Administration on this project. 
 
The above comments are made pursuant to Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act and the 
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation’s Regulations for Compliance with Section 106 codified at 36 CFR 
Part 800. 
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Thank you for your cooperation and consideration. If you have questions concerning the above comment, 
contact Renee Gledhill-Earley, environmental review coordinator, at 919-807-6579 or 
environmental.review@ncdcr.gov. In all future communication concerning this project, please cite the above 
referenced tracking number. 

Sincerely, 
 

 
Ramona M. Bartos 
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         URS DIN 01595 
            
            
    
 
Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
 
 
To:  Triangle Transit    
From:  Mark D. Ahrendsen, Transportation Director 
 
Subject: Pettigrew Street Alignment 
 
In light of the North Carolina Railroad’s request for protection of adequate space to construct four 
freight railroad tracks in their corridor through central Durham, Triangle Transit has been developing 
options for alternative alignments for the Durham-Orange Light Rail Transit project focused along the 
Pettigrew Street corridor from Erwin Road to Alston Avenue.  In November 2014, the City of Durham 
expressed a preference for utilizing Pettigrew Street over other possible alignments connecting Erwin 
Road to Alston Avenue.  Triangle Transit has presented two preliminary options, a mixed traffic 
scenario and a transitway scenario along Pettigrew Street.  Based on feedback from the City of 
Durham, the transitway scenario is preferred as the mixed traffic scenario has slower speeds, 
decreased ridership, increased capital and operating costs, and does not provide space to potentially 
collocate City water utilities under Pettigrew Street.  Triangle Transit has further developed a 
possible alignment for the transitway scenario and presented this to the City on January 5, 2015. 
 
The City of Durham has been provided: 

• A roll plot and cross-section of the mixed traffic  scenario last updated on December 12, 2014 
• A roll plot and cross-section of the transitway scenario last updated on December 31, 2014 
• A travel time analysis for the LRT for both the mixed traffic and transitway scenarios last 

updated on December 31, 2014 
• A ridership analysis for the LRT for both the mixed traffic and transitway scenarios last 

updated on January 2, 2015 
• A description of the station location changes for the transitway scenario last updated on 

January 5, 2015 
• A high-level traffic analysis for the transitway scenario using the Triangle Regional Travel 

Demand Model last updated on January 6, 2015 
• A utility cross-section for the transitway scenario last updated on January 7, 2015 

 
Additional information has been requested to more thoroughly analyze the traffic impacts of the 
transitway scenario.  In addition, Triangle Transit expects to receive a list of requirements from the 
North Carolina Railroad on the transitway scenario that may affect the alignment, vehicle and 
pedestrian access to the stations and across the tracks, station locations, or other aspects of the 
project.  Furthermore, the transitway scenario has not yet been presented to the public or the 
affected property owners.  Public feedback and comments may also affect the City’s position on this 
alignment.  Triangle Transit did present the transitway scenario to the Joint City-County Committee 
on January 13, 2015 and to the Durham-Chapel Hill-Carrboro Metropolitan Planning Organization 
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Board on January 14, 2015.  The City is offering the following preliminary comments based on the 
current information provided. 
 
General Comments on the Process 
The City of Durham requests a clear schedule for opportunities for input from the City of Durham, 
Durham County, and DCHC MPO Board.  Please provide a written description of the expected or 
required input and approval from each entity and the timing of updates to the elected boards.   
 
The City of Durham requests that more clarity be provided on what aspects of the project will be 
determined at which steps as the project moves forward through the Environmental Impact 
Statement process and project engineering.  We understand that Triangle Transit is working towards 
a very tight and inflexible deadline for preparation of the Environmental Impact Statement.  The 
change to the alignment through central Durham is a significant change to the City of Durham and 
the affected property owners.  More information, public feedback, and time to consider the impacts 
of this change are necessary for the City to take a definitive position on what is proposed.  In 
addition, in light of the impacts that the alignment will have that haven’t fully been documented or 
studied yet, there may be other alignment options or design changes that would be preferable to 
what has been proposed.  If this is the case, the City of Durham would like to better understand what 
options could be further studied at which times during the process and which elements of the project 
will be determined by the EIS with no opportunity to change later.  Please cite written material from 
federal guidance or correspondence with FTA staff. 
 
The transitway scenario under development is different from the plans that were provided at the 
public meetings in November 2014.  Please advise of the plan for future public engagement 
opportunities on this section of the Durham-Orange LRT. 
 
Please explain in more detail the ridership changes at each station from Ninth Street to Alston 
Avenue for the previous alignment, the transitway scenario, and the mixed traffic scenario.  Describe 
the model inputs that resulted in these ridership changes.   
 
General Comments on the Transitway Scenario 

•  
• The City requests that there be an evaluation of the opportunity and costs to bury overhead 

utilities along streets impacted by the light rail project, particularly between Gregson and 
Fayetteville streets. 

• The City requests that there be an evaluation of the opportunity to include bicycle lanes on 
streets impacted by the light rail project and providing a parallel multi-use path in 
appropriate locations along the entire corridor. 

• A plan for enhancing pedestrian access to access all stations from both the north and south 
needs to be developed.  The City would like approval of the plan from the North Carolina 
Railroad for the access from the north across their tracks.  If there are locations where 
pedestrian access is not part of Triangle Transit’s project, the City of Durham needs 
assurance that it will be able to construct pedestrian facilities across the tracks where 
needed.  This is a particular concern at the Swift Ave., Buchanan Blvd., Blackwell St., Dillard 
St., and Grant St.   

Comments on the Transitway Scenario from West to East 
• An oversize truck turnaround facility needs to be provided near the intersection of Pettigrew 

and Erwin Road or an alternative way to address the low clearance on the NCRR bridge over 
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Erwin Road needs to be identified.  This could be a turnaround or a loop formed by 
connecting the south-end of Case Street back to Erwin Road. 

• The proposal impacts access to the properties west of Swift Avenue.  The affected property 
owners need to be contacted to determine the best way to maintain access. 

• The City has concerns over the traffic impact of the LRT at-grade crossing at Swift Avenue.  A 
traffic analysis needs to be done to study this intersection. 

• The proposal impacts access to the Hillcrest Convalescent Center requiring reconstruction of 
their parking lot and eliminating access to their service entrance from Swift Avenue.  Access 
to the service entrance would be provided through a new connector street to Campus Drive, 
a private street owned by Duke University.  Both Hillcrest and Duke need to be contacted to 
discuss the best way to provide access.  Please include City staff in these conversations. 

• Between Erwin Road and Hillcrest, the LRT is still partly or fully within the North Carolina 
Railroad property which will require further extensive coordination with the railroad. 

• The cumulative impacts of the proposed alignment between Erwin Road and Campus Drive 
warrants looking at alternatives.  The City requests that Triangle Transit develop options in 
this corridor which could include: more aerial structure along the proposed alignment to 
mitigate traffic impacts and maintain access to properties under the structure; a new 
alignment that closely parallels NC 147 on the north-side and includes an aerial segment over 
the Swift Avenue interchange passing in between the on/off ramps and the mainline; and/or 
a new alignment that closely parallels NC 147 on the south-side, moves the Ninth Street 
station south of NC 147, and crosses to the north-side of NC 147 near Campus Drive.  While 
we understand that these options are likely more costly, we would like to better understand 
the magnitude of the costs, the impact on the performance of the LRT, and the impact to 
traffic and properties. 

• Duke University needs to be contacted regarding the impact of the proposed alignment 
through their property.  Please include City staff in these conversations. 

• The property owners along Wilkerson Avenue need to be contacted regarding the impact of 
the proposed alignment though their property and the affect this may have on future 
development plans.  Please include City staff in these conversations. 

• Between Wilkerson Avenue and Chapel Hill Street, there may be some flexibility to modify 
the alignment to reduce impacts to properties or to be more compatible with future 
redevelopment plans for these properties. 

• A complete traffic analysis of the area from Gregson Street to Fayetteville Street needs to be 
prepared.  The transitway alignment introduces several new at-grade road crossings at 
Gregson Street, Chapel Hill Street, and Roxboro Road, and increases the frequency of existing 
at-grade crossings at Duke Street, Blackwell Street, Mangum Street, Dillard Street, and 
Fayetteville Street.  The analysis should include the effect of these at-grade crossings on the 
capacity of these cross-streets, the safety of motorists, bicyclists, and pedestrians crossing 
the LRT, emergency vehicle access and delay, and congestion.  The analysis should include 
both existing conditions and forecasted development in and around downtown Durham both 
north and south of the LRT tracks. 

• A visualization of the cut from Duke Street to Chapel Hill Street and how this may be 
integrated into the redevelopment of the adjacent property would be helpful to better 
understand the visual impact of the proposed alignment. 

• Between Chapel Hill Street and Dillard Street, the proposed location of the alignment 
appears to be the only feasible option and will require further extensive coordination with 
the North Carolina Railroad.   
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• The transitway is also the only option that provides the potential to maintain the City’s 
utilities in the Pettigrew Street corridor.  Additional analysis, more information, and further 
coordination with the City’s Water Management Department are needed to determine 
where the installation of a 36” diameter water transmission main under the vehicle lanes is 
feasible and that there will be adequate space to access the water main for maintenance and 
repairs in the future.  As it appears that this is likely not possible where Pettigrew Street is 
narrowed to one lane, an alternative routing for this critical transmission main needs to be 
identified that maintains the necessary engineering function of the main.  There will likely be 
relocations costs associated with this transmission main.     

• A more detailed traffic analysis of the Chapel Hill Street and Pettigrew Street intersection 
needs to be provided. 

• While we understand that the EIS needs to reflect the projects in the adopted Metropolitan 
Transportation Plan which includes grade separations of the North Carolina Railroad at 
Blackwell and Mangum Streets, the MPO is likely to consider removing these projects.  As 
such a proposal that does not include these grade separations should be developed and 
analyzed in parallel with the EIS.  The City also requests an explanation of the appropriate 
timing for the MPO to remove these projects from the MTP that will not negatively impact 
the schedule for preparing the EIS. 

• The North Carolina Railroad bridges over Ninth Street, Gregson Street, Chapel Hill Street, and 
Roxboro Streets all provide substandard clearance for trucks.  With the proposed alignment, 
some of these streets will be reconstructed or modified and the elevation of Pettigrew Street 
and the LRT will affect any future improvements that could be made to these bridges.  The 
City of Durham would like to understand if any of these streets could be modified in such a 
way to provide additional clearance under these bridges when they are reconstructed with 
the LRT project. 

• It is our understanding that Capital Broadcasting has a lease with the North Carolina Railroad 
for the property bounded by Pettigrew, Mangum, Vivian, and Blackwell streets and, 
therefore, they should be contacted regarding the impact of the proposed alignment near 
this property.  Please include City staff in these conversations. 

• The City of Durham requests a more thorough analysis of the trade-offs between including 
and not including a station at DPAC.   Quantifying the costs and ridership changes must be 
included.  Better understanding of the relationship between this station and future 
redevelopment plans for the vacant property to the south needs to be explored.  The City of 
Durham requests a description of the possibility of adding this station to the LRT through a 
future phase and/or in coordination with a private development proposal.  Similarly, but not 
on the transitway section, the City would like to understand the potential for adding a station 
near Garrett Road. 

• The owners/developers of the Hendricks Auto Mall site need to be contacted regarding the 
impact of the proposed alignment near this property.  Please include City staff in these 
conversations. 

• While space is limited, it is important that a sidewalk be provided on the south-side of 
Pettigrew between Fayetteville Street and Grant Street. 

• Between Dillard Street and Alston Avenue, the LRT is still partly or fully within the North 
Carolina Railroad property which will require further extensive coordination with the 
railroad. 
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• The City of Durham requests a more thorough analysis of the trade-offs between locating the 
Alston Avenue Station west and east of Alston Avenue.   Community organizations need to 
be contacted regarding this change.  Please include City staff in these conversations. 

• A station area plan for the Alston Avenue station needs to be developed.  Convenient and 
efficient bus transfer capabilities need to be included. 

• The proposed alignment needs to show how the extension of the tracks to access the East 
Durham Rail Operations and Maintenance Facility could be provided. 

• The City requests a written description of what would be required to extend the LRT to the 
east to provide a future transit station at Briggs Avenue as currently designated in the 2040 
Metropolitan Transportation Plan including a preliminary analysis of the costs and impacts 
that may have. 

• Development of an alternative alignment that does not use the North Carolina Railroad 
corridor between Dillard and the Alston Avenue station may be warranted.  Reducing the use 
of the North Carolina Railroad corridor may provide more flexibility in the design and 
operation of the system and may provide more potential for future extension to the east.  An 
alignment that parallels the north-side of NC 147, includes a bridge over Alston Avenue near 
the interchange and continues to hug NC 147 to the east with a station near the water tower 
may be an option.  While we understand that this option is likely more costly, we would like 
to better understand the magnitude of the costs, the impact on the performance of the LRT, 
the effect on the accessibility of the station from neighborhoods both north and south of NC 
147, the impact to properties and City utilities, and the impact on the viability of future 
extension of the LRT. 
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URS Corporation North Carolina 
1600 Perimeter Park Drive, Suite 400 
Morrisville, NC  27560 
Tel:  919-461-1422 
Fax:  919 461 1415 

March 15th, 2015 
 
Mr. Milton Cortes 
Assistant State Soil Scientist 
4407 Bland Rd., Suite 117 
Raleigh, NC 27609 
 
Reference: Durham-Orange Light Rail Transit Project 
   
Subject: Modification of Light Rail Alignment  
 
Dear Mr. Cortes: 
 
The Durham-Orange Light Rail Transit Project has undergone an alignment shift through 
downtown Durham. As such, we wanted to provide you with an update and determine whether 
this shift still falls “within the highly populated metropolitan area committed to urban 
development” and thus would not affect nor convert farmland, as described in your previous 
letter. 
 

“Soils inventory on your project location shows highly populated metropolitan areas or 
committed to urban development. The area in question meets one or more of the above 
criteria for Non-Farmland. No farmland area will be affected or converted. Documents 
submitted and a copy of this letter will be saved for any further consultation. You are 
exempt from filling the CPA-106 neither the AD1006 at this time. Use this letter as proof 
of exemption.” 

 
Please find attached: the NRCS original letter of exemption, the revised Durham-Orange Light 
Rail Project description, and several detailed maps depicting the original alignment and the 
revised alignment.  
 
Please let us know if you require revised CPA 106 Forms or AD 1006 Forms, or if this shift is 
unlikely to affect the previous determination. Please, also, let us know if you require any 
additional information or have any questions regarding the description or maps. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Paul Himberger 
Environmental Planner 
paul.himberger@aecom.com  
 
cc:  URS File
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Durham-Orange Light Rail Transit Project | March 2015 |1 DRAFT  

1. Introduction  
Through the Alternatives Analysis (AA) process, which included extensive public outreach, a Locally 
Preferred Alternative (LPA) was selected to address the purpose and need of the Durham-Orange (D-O) 
Corridor. The proposed project is a 17.1 mile light rail transit (LRT) line with 17 proposed stations that 
will greatly expand transit service in Durham and Orange counties. The project extends on a double 
track alignment from the University of North Carolina (UNC [UNC Hospitals Station]) to east Durham 
(Alston Avenue Station). The LRT alignment connects a range of educational, medical, employment, and 
other important activity centers, including UNC; UNC Hospitals; the Friday Center; Duke University; 
Durham Veteran Affairs (VA) and Duke Medical Centers; downtown and east Durham; North Carolina 
Central University (NCCU); and Durham Technical Community College (DTCC). Multimodal connections 
at the light rail stations will seamlessly connect transit passengers. 

1.1 Proposed Revised Project Description 

The proposed D-O LRT alignment generally follows North Carolina (NC) 54, Interstate 40 (I-40), United 
States (US) 15-501, and the North Carolina Railroad (NCRR) Corridor in downtown Durham and east 
Durham. The alignment begins at the UNC Hospitals, parallels Fordham Boulevard, proceeds eastward 
adjacent to NC 54, travels north along I-40, parallels US 15-501 before it turns east towards Duke 
University and runs within Erwin Road, and then runs adjacent to the NCRR Corridor that parallels NC 
147 through downtown Durham before reaching its eastern terminus near Alston Avenue. A total of 17 
stations are planned. Station features include a public address system; variable message signs; closed-
circuit television cameras; ticket vending and validation machines; canopies with seating and wind 
screens; lighting and signage; and wayfinding and informational kiosks. Approximately 5000 parking 
spaces along the D-O LRT alignment will be provided. In addition, a rail operations maintenance facility 
(ROMF) will be constructed to accommodate the D-O LRT fleet. The planned D-O LRT fleet size is 17 cars 
(including spares). 

Bus routes will be modified to feed into the light rail stations, and headways will be adjusted to provide 
more frequent service and minimize transfer waiting times. These services will also connect light rail 
passengers with other area transportation hubs, including six existing and one planned park-and-ride lot 
in Orange County, and two existing and three new park-and-ride lots in Durham County. These hubs will 
serve as direct links to light rail stations. Convenient intercity, local and regional bus service, and 
passenger rail connections will be afforded at major transfer centers, such as the existing Durham 
Amtrak Station and the Durham Station in downtown Durham. 

Triangle Transit through ongoing discussions with the City of Durham, NCRR, and other parties, has 
developed a refined alignment in downtown Durham along Pettigrew Street. The previous LPA with the 
light rail alignment between Pettigrew Street and the railroad track needed refinement since it would 
not accommodate NCRR’s identified future intercity passenger, commuter, and freight rail needs within 
that portion of the NCRR corridor.  

In order to address these future needs, existing constraints, railroad requirements, and other feedback 
that Triangle Transit has received regarding the Light Rail Alternatives, Triangle Transit is coordinating 
with the City of Durham, NCRR, and other parties to prepare an acceptable refined light rail transit 
alignment from NC 147 to Alston Avenue.  

The DEIS reflects the refined light rail transit alignment for review and public comment. The refined light 
rail transit alignment proposes to place the Light Rail Alternatives within the NCRR right-of-way a 
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Durham-Orange Light Rail Transit Project | March 2015 |2 DRAFT  

minimum of 40 feet from the nearest existing or future intercity passenger, commuter, or freight 
railroad track. The railroads require at least 40 feet of separation between a light rail track and the 
nearest existing and/or potential future railroad track.  

1.2 Proposed Project Alternatives 

Consistent with the Scoping Report, September, 2012, the Draft Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS) 
will examine the potential environmental impacts of the proposed D-O LRT alternative, as well as a small 
number of alignment, station, and ROMF siting options, including the following: 

 Crossing of Little Creek between the Friday Center and the proposed Leigh Village Development 
(i.e., Alternatives C1, C1A, C2, C2A and associated station locations) 

 Crossing of New Hope Creek (NHC) and Sandy Creek between Patterson Place and South Square 
(i.e., NHC Options 1 and 2 and associated station locations) 

 Station options at Duke/Durham VA Medical Centers 

 Five proposed locations for the ROMF 

In addition to the Light Rail Alternative, the DEIS will consider a No-Build Alternative comprised of the 
existing and programmed transportation network improvements without the planned rail improvements 
and associated bus network modifications. 
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
 

                         
March 24, 2015  

 
Paul Himberger 
Environmental Planner 
URS Corporation – North Carolina 
1600 Perimeter Park Drive 
Morrisville, NC 27560 
 
Dear Mr. Himberger; 
 
The following information is in response to your request asking for information on Durham-Orange Light Rail Transit 
Project-Modified as of March 15, 2015, URS Corporation, NC. 
 
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
  
Soils inventory on your project proposed modified alignments locations shows highly populated metropolitan areas or 
committed to urban development. The area in question meets one or more of the above criteria for Non-Farmland. No 
farmland area will be affected or converted. Documents submitted the proposed modified alignments and a copy of this 
letter will be saved for any further consultation. You are exempt from filling the AD1006 or the CPA-106 at this time. 
Use this letter as proof of exemption. 
 
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
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From: "Stolka, Kurt" <kstolka@psafety.unc.edu> 
Date: May 15, 2015 at 4:49:51 PM EDT 
To: Patrick McDonough <pmcdonough@gotriangle.org> 
Subject: Preferred Little Creek Alignment  

The linked image cannot be  
displayed.  The file may  hav e  
been mov ed, renamed, or  
deleted. Verify that the link  
points to the correct file and  
location.

 
Patrick, 
  
I apologize for the non-committal answer I gave this morning. I want to clarify that 
UNC supports the C2A Alternative.  
  
In addition to the time savings and lower additional costs, it will not alter Finley 
Golf Course as much as C2 and allows us to greater flexibility when we 
redevelop the Friday Center in the future. 
  
Have a great weekend,  
  
  
Kurt  
  
  

 

This e-mail and any attachments contain AECOM confidential information that may be proprietary or privileged. If you receive this 
message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information and 
you should destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Raleigh Field Office

Post Office Box 33126
Raleigh, North Carolin a 27 636-37 26

25 June20l5

Ms. Meghan Makoid
GoTriangle
POBox 13181
RTP. NC 27]09

Section 7 Endangered Species Act Consultation, Durham-Orange Light Rail Transit
Project (D-O LRT), Durham and Orange Counties, NC

Dear Ms. Makoid:

This letter is in response to your request for concurrence from the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
(Service) on the potential effects to listed species from the proposed D-O LRT Project in
Durham and Orange Counties, North Carolina. Section 7(a)(2) of the Endangered Species Act
requires that all federal action agencies (or their designated non-federal representatives), in
consultation with the Service, insure that any action federally authorized, funded, or carried out
by such agencies is not likely to jeopardize the continued existence of any federally-listed
threatened or endangered species. These comments provide information in accordance with
provisions of the Fish and Wildlife Coordination Act (16 U.S.C. 66t-667d) and section 7 of the
Endangered Species Act (ESA) of 1973, as amended (16 U.S.C. 1531-1543).

The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) and the Triangle Transit plan to develop
approximately 17 miles of light rail transit service from UNC Hospitals in Chapel Hill, Orange
County to the Alston Avenue Station in Durham, Durham County. The alignment will consist of
at-grade alignment, fill and cut sections, and elevated structures. A total of 17 stations are
planned, and up to 5,100 parking spaces would be provided. A Rail Operations and Maintenance
Facility would also be constructed.

Based on the information provided and other information available, we concur with your
determination that the proposed project will have no effect on the federally endangered smooth
coneflower, red-cockaded woodpecker, or dwarf wedgemussel. We also concur that the project
is not likely to adversely affect the federally endangered Michaux's sumac. [n Orange and
Durham Counties, the Service does not cuffently have any records fbr northern long-eared bat
(NLEB). Therefore, the Federal Transit Administration does not need to consult with us for this
species at this time. A no effect determination may be made for counties where we have no
records. However, there are some survey efforts being conducted across the state, and there is
the possibility that NLEB will be documented in one or both counties in the future. The Service
recommends that the applicant or the project proponent check the county list
(http://www.fws.gov/raleigh/species/cntylist/nc_counties.html) every few months or so to ensure
that the statLls has not changed. If the NLEB is listed in the county and tree removal has not been
completed for the project, then the federal action agency will need to consult with us at that time.
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Durham-Orange Light Rail Transit Project
25 June 201.5:Page2

We believe that the requirements of section 7 (a)(2) of the Act have been satisfied. Please

remember that obligations under section 7 consultation must be reconsidered if: (1) new
information reveals impacts of this identified action that may affect listed species or critical
habitat in a manner not previously considered; (2) this action is subsequently modified in a
manner that was not considered in this review; or, (3) a new species is listed or critical habitat
determined that may be affected by the identified action.

Thank you for your cooperation with our agency in protecting federally-listed species. If you
have any questions or cofilments, please feel free to contact Sarah McRae at
sarah mcrae @fws. gov or 9 19-856 -4520x16.

Field Supervisor

Canie Walker, FTA
Stan Mitchell. FTA
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Cowin, Diane

From: Tom Hepler <thepler@ch-engr.com>
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 12:02 PM
To: Poindexter, Gavin; Meghan Makoid; David Charters; Tammy Bouchelle; Cowin, Diane
Subject: Fwd: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: DO-LRT George King Rd (UNCLASSIFIED)

 

---------- Original Message ---------- 
From: "Hosey, Michael L II SAW" <Michael.L.Hosey.II@usace.army.mil> 
To: "thepler@ch-engr.com" <thepler@ch-engr.com> 
Date: July 13, 2015 at 11:47 AM 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: DO-LRT George King Rd (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
Real Estate folks confirmed that following the NCDOT process for extinguishing the sections of 
right of way where the railline will displace the road is how you all should proceed. As part of 
the process the Real Estate Division Chief would provide concurrence. 
 
For the improvements and reconnection of George King Road within the remainder of the 
deeded right of way. Understand that this would be in the section of the road where the 
government only owns the west side of the road and that the new road will be connecting from 
private property to the east. Real Estate confirmed that those responsible for the road 
(DOT/Durham) and those constructing road improvements on their behalf can do road work 
within the existing road right of way. However, We will have concerns about any adverse 
impacts to government interests on government property within the right of way so you all would 
need to provide a letter describing the work to be done and plans showing the changes to the 
facilities on government property. This could be sent in at same time as the information on 
extinguishing the other part of the right of way. Real Estate would make a determination if they 
would like to issue an easement to the State at that time or just stick with the deeded right of 
way. For this area it appears that flood storage could be the only concern, but much of it may be 
above 245 msl so may not be a issue?  
 
I can set up at time for you all to discuss if you would like? 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: thepler@ch-engr.com [mailto:thepler@ch-engr.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 2:36 PM 
To: Hosey, Michael L II SAW 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: DO-LRT George King Rd (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
Michael: We just discovered that we will require a temporary easement into the USACE property 
within the existing R/W for tying George King road back in. Since this would be within the 
existing R/W and it would be for an improvement of George King Rd. I was wondering if this 
wouuld require an easement.  
Thanks 
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Tom 
 
 
> On July 7, 2015 at 11:05 AM "Hosey, Michael L II SAW" 
<Michael.L.Hosey.II@usace.army.mil> wrote: 
>  
>  
> Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
> Caveats: NONE 
>  
> Thanks! The first email did make it through our system, 10 MB is our limit. 
>  
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: thepler@ch-engr.com [mailto:thepler@ch-engr.com]  
> Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 11:02 AM 
> To: Hosey, Michael L II SAW 
> Cc: Tammy Bouchelle; Cowin, Diane; Meghan Makoid; Poindexter, Gavin 
> Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: DO-LRT George King Rd (UNCLASSIFIED) 
>  
>  
> In the event you did not get the email because of file size, I have reduced the attachment 
>  
> On July 7, 2015 at 10:31 AM "thepler@ch-engr.com" <thepler@ch-engr.com> wrote: 
>  
>  
> Thank you so much Michael for looking into this. We have changed our exhibit to reflect the 
area within the deeded USACE boundary as permanent easement. We will need to coordinate 
with NCDOT about the proper way to extinguish (abandon) the existing R/W which resides 
within the USACE boundary. 
>  
> > On July 7, 2015 at 10:20 AM "Hosey, Michael L II SAW" 
<Michael.L.Hosey.II@usace.army.mil> wrote: 
> >  
> >  
> > Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
> > Caveats: NONE 
> >  
> > Mr. Helper 
> >  
> > After our meeting I followed up with our real estate folks. They re-affirmed that the 
government is the underlying land owner for the deeded right of way within tracts acquired by 
government along George King Road so the area would need to be included in an easement for 
Go Triangle.  
> >  
> > They will be following up regarding any need to extinguish the road right of way in sections 
where road would be displaced by the LRT and if there are any other differences between the 
deeded right of way along George King Rd and the easement along NC Hwy 54. 
> >  
> > I gave them your contact information so they may be directly in touch with you?  
> >  
> > I'll let you know what I hear. 
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> >  
> > Thanks, 
> >  
> > Michael 
> >  
> >  
> > Michael Hosey 
> > USACE - Wilmington District - Lakes Branch 
> > office 919-542-4501 ext 26 
> > cellular 919-630-4117 
> >  
> >  
> > Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
> > Caveats: NONE 
> >  
> > 
> Tom Hepler 
> CH Engineering 
> (919) 539-3764 
>  
>  
>  
> Tom Hepler 
> CH Engineering 
> (919) 539-3764 
>  
> Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
> Caveats: NONE 
>  
>  
Tom Hepler 
CH Engineering 
(919) 539-3764 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 

> 

CH Engineering, PLLC 
919 539-3764 
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